Dayton High School SBDM Minutes October 26, 2016

Principal Ryan Kellinghaus called the October 26th meeting to order at 4:00 pm in the Dayton High School Business Classroom. Members present included: Angela Gonzalez, Angie Buschle, Julie Rubemeyer, Erin Goetz, Barb Lund, and Ryan Kellinghaus. Scott Meyers, Rick Wolf, and Casaundra Newsome were also present.

Barb Lund made a motion to accept the agenda. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Angie Buschle made a motion to accept the September minutes. Barb und seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Good News Items

- Dayton Middle and High School students both reached Distinguished status for the 2015-16 school year.
- There will be a cook out, music and games for all students on October 28th.
- The Pep Assembly on October 21st included Lincoln students and was broadcast live on our website so parents that could not attend could watch us announce our distinguished status. Parents really liked this idea.
- Our athletic director stepped up and finished out the Volleyball season when the coaches quit.
- Our Veterans' Day celebration will have a local vet speaker.
- The Special Education failure rate went down 3%.
- We are at 42.5 College and Career Ready.

Public Comment

None

Committee Reports

- Ms. Goetz reported for the Math Department. There was one failure in 7th grade Math Lab, one failure in 7th grade Math with Ms. Bauereis. There was one failure in 8th grade Math Lab, and 5 failures in 8th grade Math with Ms. Goetz. There were no failures in Pre-Algebra, one in Algebra I, and none in RTI Math with Mr. Bird. There are 5 failures in Algebra II, and none in Pre-Cal with Mr. Hunt. There are three failures in CCR Math and no failures in Geometry with Ms. Andreadis. Parent calls, student conferences, homework help, and re-teaching and retaking of tests all have been used to help with the failures.
- Mr. Kellinghaus reported for Ms. Spahr's Art classes: she had one failure in Art I. She had no other failures. Mr. Schwartz had no failures in any of his music classes.

Old Business

None

New Business

- Mr. Wolf reported on class ranking. He wants us to go to a 5.0 scale for next year's freshmen. This will
 put our students' GPAs more in line with other schools. This will be for our Duel Credit Classes and AP
 Classes. We were asked if we were going to offer Honors classes next year. The weighting of classes was
 tabled until next meeting.
- We had the first reading of Policy 01.05 with the additions of the courses of honors. Angie Buschle made a motion to accept the reading. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Angie Buschle made a motion to extend the meeting. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

- Ms. Newsome talked about the Graduation policy for valedictorian and salutatorian. Other schools sometimes have more than one of each. This was tabled for next month's meeting.
- Mr. Kellinghaus read Ms. Embry's letter about changing from Green and White Graduation gowns, to all green. Angie Buschle made a motion to go with all green gowns. Julie Rubemeyer seconded the motion. The motion carried.

• There was a question of what grade you need to be exempt from an exam. It was decided that 80% would be the percentage needed. Angela Gonzalez made a motion to make 80% the percentage to be exempt. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Angie Buschle made a motion to adjourn. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried. Mr. Kellinghaus adjourned the meeting at 6:05. p.m.